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April 03, 2017
Timco Engineering Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669
Applicant: Garmin International, Inc. Equipment: FCC ID: IPH-03086

1200 East 151st Street
Olathe, KS 66062

Re: Explanation of USB port
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the USB connections is only used to determine if the device is connected
to a wall adapter. There is no data transfer capability and it is only for charging the battery. We
have an algorithm that determines if the data pins are shorted so we can up the current on the
battery charger.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,
N

Dhug Kealty'|
nagér’ Envirbnmental & Regulatory Affairs, Consumer Design Engineering
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